

# Connecticut interChange MMIS

**Provider Manual** 

# Chapter 12 - Claim Resolution Guide

April 14, 2015

Connecticut Department of Social Services (DSS) 55 Farmington Avenue Hartford, CT 06105

> HP Enterprise Services 195 Scott Swamp Road Farmington, CT 06032



# **Amendment History**

| Version | Version<br>Date | Reason for Revision  | Section | Page(s)                            |
|---------|-----------------|--|---------|------------------------------------|
| 1.0     | 01/13/2011      | Initial Release  | All     | All                                |
| 1.1     | 08/15/2011      | Revised to include new HIPAA 5010 edits.   | 12.2    | 13-15,<br>25-26                    |
| 1.2     | 05/22/2012      | Revised as a result of HIPAA 5010.   | All     | All                                |
| 1.3     | 08/13/2012      | Revised as a result of Web mandate for demographic maintenance.  | 12.2    | 15-17                              |
| 1.4     | 10/15/2012      | New EOBs added as a result of National Correct   | 12.1    | 2                                  |
|         |                 | Coding Initiative, revised instructions for accessing the Companion Guide, removed reference to local call number.   | 12.2    | 14, 54-<br>55                      |
| 1.5     | 11/26/2012      | Revised address for the submission of out-of-state claims.   | 12.2    | 47                                 |
| 1.6     | 07/12/2013      | New EOBs added as a result of the Connecticut<br>Home Care Program for Elders implementation<br>and the Affordable Care Act requirements.  | 12.2    | 20, 34-<br>35, 51,<br>53-56,<br>61 |
| 1.7     | 10/07/2013      | New EOBs added as well as existing EOB revised<br>as result of the Affordable Care Act<br>Requirements.  | 12.2    | 4-5, 7,<br>56                      |
| 1.8     | 12/30/2013      | Updated to reflect shutdown of ConnPACE and<br>Charter Oak Health Plan Programs, effective<br>January 1, 2014. Also updated to reflect that<br>Home Health Advance Beneficiary Notice<br>(HHABN) will no longer be valid for dates of<br>service December 9, 2013 forward. | 12.2    | 29, 52,<br>57. 66                  |
| 1.9     | 02/23/2014      | Edit 1038 added and other OPR edits updated to include a reference to the new OPR listing.   | 12.2    | 34-36                              |
| 2.0     | 12/04/2014      | New EOBs added as well as existing EOBs revised.   | 12.2    | All                                |
| 2.1     | 01/01/2015      | New EOBs added and existing EOBs revised as a result of DRG project.   | 12.2    | All                                |

The preparation of this document was financed under an agreement with the Connecticut Department of Social Services.

| Version | Version<br>Date | Reason for Revision | Section | Page(s) |
|---------|-----------------|---------------------|---------|---------|
| 2.2     | 04/14/2015      | Added APR DRG EOBs. | 12.2    | All     |

# Table of Contents

| 12.1 |  |    |
|------|--|----|
| 12.2 | Explanation of Benefit Codes   |    |
|      | Prescribing provider not authorized to prescribe                           |    |
| 0206 | Submitted prescriber's ID is invalid                                       | 4  |
| 0207 | Prescribing provider not enrolled  | 5  |
| 0209 | Prescriber ID of group; Resubmit individual's NPI                          | 5  |
| 0224 | Detail diagnosis code pointer invalid on paper claim                       | 6  |
|      | Referring Provider Name/Number is missing                                  |    |
|      | Claim exceeds timely filing limit  |    |
| 0513 | Client's name and number disagree  | 8  |
| 0518 | Total accommodation days billed are not equal to the elapsed days          | 9  |
|      | Admission date is after the from date of service                           |    |
|      | Electronic Adjustment Is Invalid   |    |
|      | Header total days less than covered days                                   |    |
|      | Quantity disagrees with days elapsed                                       |    |
|      | Tooth Number/Tooth Surface combination invalid                             |    |
|      | Invalid claim version – submit in new HIPAA 5010 or NCPDP D.0              |    |
|      | Billing provider address cannot contain P.O. Box                           |    |
|      | Zip code is not a valid 9 digit zip code                                   |    |
|      | Service facility zip code is invalid                                       |    |
|      | Billing provider entity type qualifier to provider type/specialty mismatch |    |
|      | Rendering provider type/specialty conflict with entity type qualifier      |    |
|      | DRG covered/non-covered days disagree with the statement period            |    |
|      | DRG accommodation days inconsistent with the header date period            |    |
|      | DRG interim claims not allowed   |    |
|      | Invalid discharge status   |    |
|      | DRG is ungroupable due to diagnosis and client's gender mismatch           |    |
| 0685 | Ungroupable due to unacceptable principal diagnosis (V Code)               | 24 |
|      | Ungroupable due to sex conflict with principal diagnosis                   |    |
|      | Diagnosis code cannot be used as principal diagnosis (E Codes)             |    |
|      | Principal diagnosis invalid as discharge                                   |    |
|      | Edit invalid birth weight or age/birth weight conflict                     |    |
|      | Invalid principal diagnosis  |    |
| 0702 | Hospice room and board not covered without nursing home authorization      | 28 |
|      | Revenue center code not allowed for hospice client                         |    |
|      | Service not covered for Hospice client                                     |    |
|      | Revenue not covered for client enrolled in Medicare hospice                |    |
|      | Claim denied. Client does not have hospice lock-in                         |    |
|      | Other Provider Qualifier missing or invalid                                |    |
|      | Claim denied after medical policy review                                   |    |
|      | Claim denied for medical policy review                                     |    |
|      | Invalid processor control number   |    |
|      | HCPC required when drug revenue code is billed                             |    |
|      | NDC is missing or invalid  |    |
|      | Detail date of service is not within header date of service                |    |
| 0920 | 3M Grouper Error   | 3/ |
|      | Provider is not authorized to bill for this client.                        |    |
|      | Attending physician not enrolled on date of service.                       |    |
| 1035 | Referring provider not enrolled on date of service                         | 40 |

| 1036 Ordering provider not enrolled on date of service                                       | 41      |
|--|---------|
| 1038 Ordering/Referring provider missing when required                                       |         |
| 1040 Ordering/Referring/Attending provider is not enrolled on date of service                | 43      |
| 1900 Billing provider's taxonomy is invalid  |         |
| 1906 Header billing provider's taxonomy is not valid   |         |
| 1912 Billing provider's taxonomy is missing  | 45      |
| 1927 The billing provider's NPI is missing or invalid  |         |
| 1945 Claim/detail denied. Billing/performing provider could not be determined                | 47      |
| 2002 Client ineligible for dates of service  | 48      |
| 2003 Client ineligible for dates of service  |         |
| 2010 Client has not satisfied spend-down   |         |
| 2057 Client ineligible for portion of claim. Resubmit for covered days only                  |         |
| 2102 Client eligibility system is not currently available                                    |         |
| 2504 Bill private carrier first  |         |
| 2509 Bill Medicare first   |         |
| 2516 Claim adjustment reason code is invalid   | 53      |
| 2522 Bill Medicare first or provide appropriate adjustment reason code and date of ABN, HH.  | ABN* or |
| NOMNC  |         |
| 3003 Prior Authorization is required for payment of this service                             |         |
| 3004 Inpatient claim requires prior authorization  |         |
| 3015 CHC care plan required  |         |
| 3016 Service not covered under CHC care plan   |         |
| 4021 The procedure billed is not a covered service under the client's benefit plan           |         |
| 4140 The service submitted is not covered under the client's benefit plan                    | 60      |
| 4260 Patient reason for visit not on file  |         |
| 4227 -The RCC Billed is not a covered service under the client's benefit plan                | 61      |
| 4801 Procedure not covered. Check: Prior Authorization, FTC, Referring Provider, Quantity    |         |
| Restrictions   | -       |
| 4970 – RCC Restricted under the client's benefit plan  |         |
| 4980 – Procedure Restricted under the client's benefit plan                                  |         |
| 5007 Exact duplicate – Header of a paid claim or a claim that is currently in process        | 66      |
| 5008 Duplicate of a paid claim or a claim that is currently in process.                      | 67      |
| 5075 Only one interim claim allowed per stay   |         |
| 5076 Paid interim and final claim for same admission not allowed                             |         |
| 5151 Units billed were cutback or denied as they exceed the frequency of service allowed or  |         |
| plan   |         |
| 5924 Claim denied, CCI greater and lesser procedures are not covered on same date of serv    |         |
| 5925 CCI column 1 code or mutually exclusive code was billed on the same date as previous    |         |
| code   |         |
| 5926 CCI column 2 code was billed on the same date as previous column 1 or mutually exclused |         |
| code   |         |
| 6442 Hearing aid coverage limited to \$1000 every 24 months for HUSKY B clients              |         |
| 6443 HUSKY B eyeglass/contact coverage limited to \$100 every 2 calendar years               |         |
|  |         |

# 12.1 Overview

Claims processed by HP on behalf of the Department of Social Services (DSS) are reported to the provider via a semi-monthly Remittance Advice (RA). Explanation of Benefit (EOB) codes are posted to claims to provide a brief explanation of the reason why claims were either suspended or denied. The EOB codes are also used to explain any discrepancies between amounts billed and amounts paid on paid claims.

Due to the complex nature of the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program and the many benefit plans it supports, providers have sought further clarification to the most commonly posted EOB messages. This chapter provides a detailed description of the cause of the EOB and more importantly, the necessary correction to the claim, if appropriate, in order to resolve the error condition. It is important to note that not all EOB descriptions will offer a resolution that will result in claim payment. Many EOBs are posted when a claim fails to meet DSS' policy guidelines and would, therefore, be deemed not payable.

Please note that the resolution instructions included in this chapter must be used in conjunction with existing claim submission instructions found in either Chapter 8 of the Provider Manual, the Web Claim Submission Guide, the Provider Electronic Solutions Software Billing Instructions or the Companion Guide when a specific data element(s) needs to be corrected. This guide has not been designed to duplicate information located in these publications. For example, if the resolution instructions indicate that the Referring Provider is missing from the claim, the location of this field on either a paper or electronic claim must be determined by accessing the appropriate claim submission instructions found in these publications.

New EOBs will continue to be added to this chapter as new programs and policies are implemented. HP's Provider Assistance Center is also available to answer questions related to claims processing and they can be reached toll free at 1-800-842-8440, Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

# 12.2 Explanation of Benefit Codes

# 0204 Prescribing provider not authorized to prescribe

## Cause

A pharmacy claim was submitted that contains a prescribing provider National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is sanctioned.

#### Resolution

The pharmacy claim is not payable while the prescribing provider is sanctioned. The client should be referred to an enrolled prescribing provider for a new script.

## Cause

A pharmacy claim was submitted that contains a prescribing provider National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is not a provider type that is authorized to prescribe; such as: extended care facility, chiropractor, therapist, optician, pharmacy, DME, transportation, laboratory, radiology, hospice agency, behavioral health clinician, or naturopath.

## Resolution

The pharmacy claim is not payable if the prescribing provider is not authorized to prescribe. The client should be referred to an enrolled prescribing provider who is authorized to prescribe, for a new script.

# **EOB** Description

# 0206 Submitted prescriber's ID is invalid

## Cause

A pharmacy claim was submitted that contains a prescribing provider National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is not ten numeric digits (NPI format) or fails the NPI validation algorithm.

## Resolution

Correct the NPI and resubmit the pharmacy claim.

# 0207 Prescribing provider not enrolled

# Cause

A pharmacy claim was submitted that contains a prescribing provider National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is not on file; or the NPI is on file, but does not have an "Active" or "Performing Provider Only" contract or is not in the process of enrolling with the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program (CMAP) on the dispense date of the claim.

# Resolution

The pharmacy claim is not payable until the prescribing provider is either in the process of enrolling in CMAP or is enrolled with either an "Active" or "Performing Provider Only contract".

For a onetime Prescribing Provider Exception (PPE) override, pharmacies may enter all 7's in the Prior Authorization Number Submitted field, NCPDP 462-EV, in order to dispense a one-time, 14 day supply of the medication.

In the event that the patient is unable to obtain a new prescription from a CMAP enrolled provider prior to utilizing the 14-day supply of medication, pharmacies will be able to obtain a onetime Prescribing Provider Exception emergency override by entering all 4's in the Prior Authorization Number Submitted field in order to dispense an additional 30-day supply of the prescribed medication.

If another, CMAP enrolled, prescribing provider authorizes verbal consent to cover the medication, documentation should be retained on the original prescription. The Prescribing Provider NPI must not be changed on the denied claim, and resubmitted. The pharmacy should create a new prescription identifying the new prescriber of the medication.

# **EOB** Description

# 0209 Prescriber ID of group; Resubmit individual's NPI

# Cause

A pharmacy claim was submitted that contains a prescribing provider National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is associated with a group and not an individual.

# Resolution

Change the NPI to the prescribing provider's individual NPI and resubmit the pharmacy claim.

# 0224 Detail diagnosis code pointer invalid on paper claim

## Cause

A professional paper claim was submitted that contains a diagnosis code pointer in field 24 E other than blank or 0 - 4.

## Resolution

Correct the diagnosis code pointer and resubmit the claim.

# Cause

A professional paper claim was submitted that contains a diagnosis code pointer of 1 - 4 in field 24 E and no header diagnosis code was entered in field 21.

# Resolution

Add the appropriate diagnosis code in field 21 and resubmit the claim.

# **EOB** Description

# 0226 Referring Provider Name/Number is missing

## Cause

The referring provider is missing on the professional claim. The referring provider is required when:

- The billing provider is a provider type 28 (laboratory) or 29 (radiology).
- The service billed is a consultation.
- The service billed is an eye examination performed at a nursing facility or skilled nursing facility.

# Resolution

Enter the referring provider on the claim and resubmit the claim.

# 0512 Claim exceeds timely filing limit

# Cause

The Department of Social Services timely filing limit for non-Behavioral Health Partnership services is one year. This EOB code will appear on the claim if any of the following conditions exist:

- The date the claim was received by HP was greater than 366 days from the claim date of service OR,
- The date the claim was received by HP was greater than 366 days from the Other Insurance Explanation of Benefit or Medicare Explanation of Medicare Benefit date OR,
- The Explanation of Medicare Benefit denial date is greater than 549 days from the date of service OR,
- The date the claim was received by HP was greater than 366 days from the date the claim previously appeared on a Remittance Advice.
- The claim previously denied for timely filing.

Tip: The claim receipt date can be identified within the Internal Control Number (ICN). For example, ICN 2010031200100 indicates the claim was received January 31, 2010. The year is located in the third and fourth positions and the day of the year (Julian date) is located in the fifth through seventh positions.

# Resolution

If the claim meets any of the noted criteria above, the claim exceeds the timely filing limit and cannot be paid.

If the claim denied with this error condition but does not meet the noted criteria above, resubmit the claim with the appropriate supporting documentation (i.e. copy of Remittance Advice, Other Insurance Explanation of Benefit or Medicare Explanation of Medicare Benefit) and send the claim to the normal claim submission address located in Chapter 1 of the Provider Manual. Go to <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> -> Information -> Publications -> Provider Manuals.

If the claim previously appeared on a Remittance Advice within the past 366 days, the claim must be resubmitted with the same provider ID, client ID, date of service, procedure/modifier and billed amount, otherwise, the claim will deny. If the previously processed claim denied for timely filing, the claim is not payable.

# 0513 Client's name and number disagree

#### Cause

The name of the client submitted on the claim does not match the client's name on the Department of Social Services' client eligibility file associated to the Medicaid ID submitted.

## Resolution

Perform a client eligibility verification transaction to identify the correct spelling of the client's name or to determine the client's correct Medicaid client ID and name on file. Correct the data in error and resubmit the claim.

Tip: The Web claim submission tool can easily resolve this error because the client's name on the Web claim reflects the name of the client on the Department of Social Services' eligibility file. Go to <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> and login to your secure Web account. Using Claim Inquiry, enter the ICN of the denied claim and click the Search button. Verify the client ID entered is correct. Scroll to bottom of claim and click the Resubmit button.

# 0518 Total accommodation days billed are not equal to the elapsed days

## Cause

The number of days that span the claim header dates of service do not equal the sum of the covered and non-covered days billed at the detail.

#### Inpatient claims:

The header span dates are calculated by determining the elapsed days and subtracting one day ONLY if the patient status does not equal 30 (Still a Patient).

For example, if the statement covers period is January 1, 2010 through January 3, 2010 and the patient discharge status equals 30, the header span is 3 days. If the patient discharge status is any other value, the header span is 2 days.

The detail span dates are calculated by summing the days billed on all accommodation Revenue Center Codes (RCC) which are RCCs: 074, 077, 078, 079, 091, 099, and 100 through 219. The sum of the days billed for these accommodation RCCs must equal the header span days.

Note: This EOB will not post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

Hospital modernization claims will instead post EOB 671 DRG covered/non-covered days disagree with the statement period.

## Resolution

Review the header from and through dates of service, patient discharge status, detail dates of service and detail days billed to determine which field is in error, correct and resubmit the claim.

# Cause

#### Nursing Home claims:

The header span dates are calculated by determining the elapsed days. If the patient status does not equal one of the following values, the system will automatically subtract one day:

- 20 Expired
- 30 Still a Patient

40 Expired at Home

- 41 Expired in a medical facility
- 42 Expired place unknown

For example, if the statement covers period is January 1, 2010 through January 31, 2010 and the patient discharge status equals 20, the header span is 31 days. If the patient discharge status is 01 (Discharged to home or self-care), the header span is 30 days.

The detail span dates are calculated by summing the days billed on all covered and noncovered days. The sum of the days billed must equal the header span.

## Resolution

Review the header from and through dates of service, patient discharge status, detail dates of service and detail days billed to determine which field is in error, correct and resubmit the claim.

# EOB Description

# 0519 Admission date is after the from date of service

## Cause

The admission date on an inpatient or long term care claim is after the from date of service.

Note: This EOB will not post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# Resolution

Correct either the admission date or the from date of service and resubmit the claim.

# 0550 Electronic Adjustment Is Invalid

## Cause

The client ID is missing or invalid.

## Resolution

Enter the client ID that was submitted on the original claim that needs to be adjusted and resubmit the adjustment.

## Cause

Billing provider ID is missing or invalid.

## Resolution

Enter the provider ID that was submitted on the original claim that needs to be adjusted and resubmit the adjustment.

## Cause

The Internal Control Number (ICN) is missing or invalid.

## Resolution

Enter the ICN that was assigned to the original claim that needs to be adjusted and resubmit the adjustment.

## Cause

The claim, based on the ICN submitted, is not in a paid status.

# Resolution

Denied claims cannot be adjusted. The claim must be resubmitted as a new claim. If the claim is still in a paid status, the most current ICN must be submitted on the electronic adjustment. Perform a claim inquiry to determine the most current ICN assigned to the claim.

## Cause

Professional claim: The claim frequency code equals 1 and an ICN is submitted on the claim.

## Resolution

If the electronic claim is an adjustment, change the claim frequency code to either a 7 to adjust the claim, or an 8 to recoup the original claim in full. If the claim is not an adjustment, remove the ICN from the claim.

# Cause

Institutional claim: The third digit of the type of bill does not equal a 7 or 8 and an ICN is submitted on the claim.

## Resolution

If the electronic claim is an adjustment, change the third digit of the type of bill to either a 7 to adjust the claim, or an 8 to recoup the original claim in full. If the claim is not an adjustment, remove the ICN from the claim.

# 0570 Header total days less than covered days

## Cause

For Inpatient claims with a patient status of 30 (Still Patient), the number of days in the header date span do not equal the sum of the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

- 074 074
- 077 079
- 091 091
- 100 219
- 224 224
- 724 724
- 729 729

Note: This EOB will not post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

Hospital modernization claims will instead post EOB 672 DRG accommodation days inconsistent with the header date period.

# Resolution

Correct either the header covered days, the patient status or the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes and resubmit the claim.

Tip: The Department of Social Services will reimburse hospitals for the last day billed on an Inpatient claim only when the client remains in the hospital; therefore, this day must be included in the number of days billed at the detail.

# Cause

For Inpatient claims with a patient status that **does not** equal 30 (Still Patient), the number of days in the header date span, minus one day, does not equal the sum of the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

074 - 074

077 - 079

The preparation of this document was financed under an agreement with the Connecticut Department of Social Services.

091 - 091

100 - 219

224 – 224

724 – 724

729 - 729

Note: This EOB will not post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

Hospital modernization claims will post EOB edit 672 Service days do not match total of accommodation units.

# Resolution

Correct either the header covered days, the patient status or the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes and resubmit the claim.

Tip: The Department of Social Services will not reimburse hospitals for the last day billed on an Inpatient claim when the client has either been discharged or has expired, therefore, this day must **not** be included in the number of days billed at the detail.

# Cause

For Nursing Home claims with a patient status of 20 (Expired), 30 (Still Patient), 40 (Expired at Home), 41 (Expired in a Medical Facility) or 42 (Expired – Place Unknown), the number of days in the header date span do not equal the sum of the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

100

183

185

189

# Resolution

Correct either the header covered days, the patient status or the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes and resubmit the claim.

Tip: The Department of Social Services will reimburse nursing homes for the last day billed on a Nursing Home when the client remains in the nursing home or has expired, therefore, this day must be included in the number of days billed at the detail.

# Cause

For Nursing Home claims with a patient status that **does not** equal 20 (Expired), 30 (Still Patient), 40 (Expired at Home), 41 (Expired in a Medical Facility) or 42 (Expired – Place Unknown), the number of days in the header date span, minus one day, does not equal the

sum of the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

100

183

185

189

## Resolution

Correct either the header covered days, the patient status or the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes and resubmit the claim.

Tip: The Department of Social Services will not reimburse nursing homes for the last day billed on a Nursing Home claim when the client was discharged, therefore, this day must not be included in the number of days billed at the detail.

# EOB Description

# 0572 Quantity disagrees with days elapsed

## Cause

For Inpatient claims, the sum of the detail units billed for the accommodation Revenue Center Codes (RCC) does not equal the header covered days or the revenue center code billed is incorrect.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

074 - 074

- 077 079
- 091 091
- 100 219
- 224 224
- 724 724
- 729 729

Note: This EOB will not post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

## Resolution

Correct either the header covered days, the detail units billed for the accommodation RCC, or the RCC and resubmit the claim.

# Cause

For Nursing Home claims, the sum of the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes does not equal the header covered days.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

100

183

185

189

# Resolution

Correct either the header covered days or the detail units billed for the accommodation revenue center codes and resubmit the claim.

# 0610 Tooth Number/Tooth Surface combination invalid

#### Cause

This edit will set when a procedure code is billed with a required tooth number and the tooth number/tooth surface combination is not valid.

## Resolution

Verify the tooth number and tooth surface submitted on the claim. If it is incorrect, correct the claim and resubmit. If the tooth number and tooth surface is correct, it is not a payable service.

A list of tooth surface/tooth number combinations can be found in Provider Bulletin PB 14-62.

## **EOB** Description

# 0617 Invalid claim version – submit in new HIPAA 5010 or NCPDP D.0

#### Cause

Non-pharmacy claim submitted in the HIPAA 4010 format.

## Resolution

Submit claim in the HIPAA 5010 format. All electronic transactions and code sets are required to be submitted in the new 5010 version of the X12 HIPAA Transactions and Code Set Standards.

Companion Guides for HIPAA 5010 transactions are located on the <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> Web site. From the Home page, navigate to *Trading Partner > EDI* and click on the *Companion Guide* link within the *EDI Documents* panel.

## Cause

Pharmacy/Compound claim submitted in the NCPDP 5.1 format.

## Resolution

Submit claim in the NCPDP D.0 format. All pharmacy and compound transactions are required to be submitted in the new NCPDP D.0 version.

# 0618 Billing provider address cannot contain P.O. Box

## Cause

If the claim is submitted via the secure Web portal, the provider's service location on the provider's file contains a P.O. Box as received via provider enrollment.

# Resolution

The P.O. Box must be removed from the provider's service location on the provider's file. This can easily be completed by logging onto the main account user's secure Web account on <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> and clicking on the Demographic Maintenance tab. Click on Location Name Address below the Provider Information panel, click on the Service Location row, click maintain address on the right, update the address and click save.

Once the address and all other errors have been corrected, resubmit the claim.

Tip: A P.O. Box may remain on all other address types; however, when submitting Web claims through the <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> Web site, if the Service Location address does not contain a 9-digit zip code, an alternate address within your Provider profile (Mail to, Pay to, etc.) which does contain a 9-digit zip code is automatically substituted and submitted in order to avoid setting EOBs 0619 or 0620. In order to avoid having the alternate address used, which could cause the claim to deny, the zip code must be updated on the Service Location address. This can easily be completed by logging onto the main account user's secure Web account on www.ctdssmap.com and clicking on the Demographic Maintenance tab. Click on Location Name Address below the Provider Information panel, click on the Service Location address row, click Maintain Address on the right, update the zip code and click save.

# Cause

The electronic claim was submitted with a P.O. Box in the billing provider's address.

# Resolution

Replace the P.O. Box with the street address, correct all other errors and resubmit the claim.

# 0619 Zip code is not a valid 9 digit zip code

## Cause

If the claim is submitted via the secure Web portal, the provider's zip code submitted via the provider enrollment application was not a full 9 digits, or the first 5 digits or last 4 digits of the zip code were all zeros.

# Resolution

The zip code must be updated on the provider's file. This can easily be completed by logging onto the main account user's secure Web account on www.ctdssmap.com and clicking on the Demographic Maintenance tab. Click on Location Name Address below the Provider Information panel, click on the applicable address row, click maintain address on the right, update the zip code and click save.

Once the zip code and all other errors have been corrected, resubmit the claim.

Please note: Failure to supply a full 9 digit zip code for your Service Location address may result in EOB 0618 when submitting claims via the Web.

# Cause

The claim was not submitted with a valid 9 digit zip code.

# Resolution

Replace the invalid zip code with a valid 9 digit zip code, correct all other errors and resubmit the claim.

# 0620 Service facility zip code is invalid

# Cause

The service facility's zip code submitted on the electronic claim was not a valid 9 digit zip code or the first 5 digits or last 4 digits of the zip code were all zeros. (The service facility is the location where the service was performed when other than the provider's office.)

Please note: Failure to supply a full 9 digit zip code for your Service Location address may result in EOB 0618 when submitting claims via the Web.

# Resolution

Replace the invalid zip code with a valid 9 digit zip code, correct all other errors and resubmit the claim.

# EOB Description

# 0621 Billing provider entity type qualifier to provider type/specialty mismatch

# Cause

The submitted billing provider entity type qualifier indicates an individual (1) and the determined provider type and specialty on file for the provider indicates a group (2).

# Resolution

Correct the billing provider entity type qualifier and resubmit the claim.

# Cause

The submitted billing provider entity type qualifier indicates a group (2) and the determined provider type and specialty on file for the provider indicates an individual (1).

# Resolution

Correct the billing provider entity type qualifier and resubmit the claim.

# 0622 Rendering provider type/specialty conflict with entity type qualifier

## Cause

HIPAA 5010 standards require that the rendering provider be an individual and not an organization. The type and specialty associated with the rendering provider ID submitted on the claim indicates a group.

## Resolution

Verify that the rendering provider ID submitted on the claim is for an individual and that the rendering provider entity type qualifier on the claim indicates an individual (1).

# EOB Description

# 0671 DRG covered/non-covered days disagree with the statement period

## Cause

The covered days (value code 80) plus non-covered days (value code 81) does not equal the number of elapsed days based on the admission date and header through date of service. Add 1 to the service days if the patient status is 30 (still a patient). This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

For example, if the admission date is January 1, 2015, the header through date is January 30, 2015 and the patient discharge status equals 30, the sum of the covered and non-covered days must equal 30 days. If the patient discharge status is any other value, the sum of the covered and non-covered days must equal 29 days.

# Resolution

Review the admission date, header through date of service, covered and non-covered days, and patient discharge status to determine which field is in error, correct and resubmit the claim.

# 0672 DRG accommodation days inconsistent with the header date period

## Cause

The sum of the detail accommodation days billed does not equal the number of elapsed days based on the admission date and header through date of service. Add 1 to the service days if the patient status is 30 (still a patient). This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

For example, if the admission date is January 1, 2015, the header through date is January 30, 2015 and the patient discharge status equals 30, the sum of the detail accommodation days must equal 30 days. If the patient discharge status is any other value, the sum of the detail accommodation days must equal 29 days.

Accommodation revenue center code list:

- 074 074
- 077 079
- 091 091
- 100 219
- 224 224
- 724 724\*
- 729 729\*

## Resolution

Review the admission date, header through date of service, detail accommodation days, and patient discharge status to determine which field is in error, correct and resubmit the claim.

• Inpatient hospitals that bill for Revenue Center Code (RCC) 724 or 729 as ancillary codes for inpatient claims will be required to bill these services under RCC 720.

# 0674 DRG interim claims not allowed

# Cause

The inpatient claim was submitted with a patient status is 30 (still a patient) and the claim length of stay (LOS) is less than 29 days. The LOS is the through date minus admit date plus one day. This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# Resolution

If the actual length of an inpatient admission is less than 29 days, the hospital must bill for the entire admission on one claim. If an inpatient claim is submitted with a patient discharge status of 30, indicating the patient is still in the hospital, it will be denied if the number of days submitted is less than 29 days.

Only one interim claim will be allowed when the actual length of stay reaches 29 days. In lieu of a second interim claim, the first interim claim must be adjusted, or recouped and resubmitted, if the hospital wishes to submit for payment any additional days of the stay.

# EOB Description

# 0682 Invalid discharge status

# Cause

The patient discharge status submitted on the inpatient claim is either missing or invalid when the patient discharge status is needed to identify the DRG.

# Resolution

Enter a valid patient discharge status and resubmit the corrected claim.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# 0683 DRG is ungroupable due to diagnosis and client's gender mismatch

# Cause

The client's gender is missing or invalid on the DSS client eligibility file and the patient gender is needed to identify the DRG.

# Resolution

Perform a client eligibility verification transaction to determine the client's gender. If the client's gender is incorrect, submit a request to correct the client's gender along with the denied claim's Internal Control Number (ICN) to <a href="https://creativecommons.org">ctxixhosppay@hp.com</a>. HP will submit a request to DSS to update the client's eligibility file with a valid gender.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# EOB Description

# 0685 Ungroupable due to unacceptable principal diagnosis (V Code)

# Cause

The principal diagnosis code submitted on the inpatient claim is a V-code that cannot be used as the principle diagnosis on the claim.

V-codes describe a circumstance which influences an individual's health status but is not a current illness or injury such as family history of ischemic heart disease. The V-code submitted on the claim may only be used as a contributing (secondary) diagnosis.

# Resolution

Change the principal diagnosis code to a code that represents the current illness or injury and resubmit the claim.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# 0686 Edit ungroupable due to secondary diagnosis required

## Cause

The principal diagnosis code submitted on the inpatient claim is a V-code that cannot be used as the principle diagnosis without a required secondary diagnosis.

V-codes describe a circumstance which influences an individual's health status but is not a current illness or injury (e.g. Family history of ischemic heart disease) and cannot be listed as the principle diagnosis on an inpatient claim without a secondary diagnosis.

# Resolution

Either change the principal diagnosis code to a code that represents the current illness or injury, or add a secondary diagnosis and resubmit the claim.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# **EOB** Description

# 0688 Ungroupable due to sex conflict with principal diagnosis

## Cause

The principal diagnosis code submitted on the inpatient claim is in conflict with the client's gender stored on the DSS client eligibility file.

# Resolution

Verify the client's principal diagnosis code and if found to be incorrect, change the principal diagnosis to the correct diagnosis and resubmit the claim. If the diagnosis code is correct, perform a client eligibility verification transaction to determine the client's gender. If the client's gender is incorrect, submit a request to correct the client's gender along with the denied claim's Internal Control Number (ICN) to <a href="mailto:ctxixhosppay@hp.com">ctxixhosppay@hp.com</a>. HP will submit a request to DSS to update the client's eligibility file with a valid gender. If the principal diagnosis code and gender are correct, the claim is not payable.

# 0689 Diagnosis code cannot be used as principal diagnosis (E Codes)

#### Cause

The principal diagnosis code submitted on the inpatient claim is an E-code that cannot be used as the principle diagnosis on the claim. E-codes describe the cause of an injury, not the nature of the injury itself.

## Resolution

Change the principal diagnosis code to a code that represents the current illness or injury and resubmit the claim.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# EOB Description

# 0690 Principal diagnosis invalid as discharge

## Cause

The Inpatient claim contains an invalid principal diagnosis code. The International Classification of Diseases, Clinical Modification identifies diagnosis codes that require a more specific diagnosis code be submitted on the claim. An ICD-9 example of this is 250 (Diabetes Mellitus).

## Resolution

Change the principal diagnosis code on the claim to a more specific diagnosis code and resubmit the claim.

# 0692 Edit invalid birth weight or age/birth weight conflict

#### Cause

The diagnosis and client birth weight submitted on the inpatient claim are in conflict with the client's age in days.

## Resolution

Correct either the diagnosis code or client birth weight and resubmit the corrected claim.

Tip: The client birth weight must be between 150 and 9000 grams if the client's age in days is less than or equal to 14 days.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# EOB Description

# 0693 Invalid principal diagnosis

## Cause

The principal diagnosis code submitted on the inpatient claim is either missing or invalid. The International Classification of Diseases, 9<sup>th</sup> Revision, Clinical Modification identifies diagnosis codes that require a more specific diagnosis code be submitted on the claim. An example of an ICD-9-CM code that is unacceptable to report on an inpatient claim is 250 (Diabetes Mellitus).

# Resolution

Change the principle diagnosis code to a more specific diagnosis code and resubmit the corrected claim.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# 0702 Hospice room and board not covered without nursing home authorization

#### Cause

The hospice claim was submitted with Revenue Center Code (RCC) 658 (Hospice Room and Board-Nursing Facility) for a client who has not received authorization by the Department of Social Services to be in the nursing home.

## Resolution

Once the nursing home authorization has been added to the client's eligibility file, the claim can be resubmitted.

# **EOB** Description

# 0704 Revenue center code not allowed for hospice client

#### Cause

A long term care claim with revenue center code 100 was submitted for a client with an active hospice lock-in on the date(s) of service in question.

## Resolution

Room and board claims for hospice clients must be submitted by the hospice agency with which the client is currently locked-in; they cannot be submitted by the nursing facility. This claim will not pay unless submitted by the hospice provider.

# 0706 Service not covered for Hospice client

# Cause

The claim was submitted for a client who has been enrolled in the Hospice program. Services billed by any provider other than the Hospice provider may only be reimbursed if the service is unrelated to the hospice condition.

If the service is not related to the hospice condition, a GW modifier must be submitted on the claim in order to receive reimbursement. If the client is also a Connecticut Home Care Program client, the care plan must also include the GW modifier in order to receive reimbursement.

# EOB Description

# 0710 Revenue not covered for client enrolled in Medicare hospice

## Cause

The hospice claim was submitted for a client who has been authorized for Medicare hospice services and the claim contains a Revenue Center Code (RCC) other than 658.

# Resolution

Only RCC 658 is valid when billing a hospice claim for a client with a Medicare hospice lock-in. Correct the RCC and resubmit the claim, otherwise, the claim is not payable.

# 0711 Claim denied. Client does not have hospice lock-in

## Cause

The hospice claim is submitted for a client who has not yet been authorized by the Department of Social Services to receive hospice services from the billing provider.

Tip: DSS should execute the client's election into the hospice program within 10 business days from date of receipt of the election form. If the lock-in is not in place within 10 days of the submission of the election form to DSS, the hospice provider should contact DSS. DSS will not back date election forms not received within 10 days of election.

# Resolution

Perform a client eligibility verification transaction to determine if the client has been locked-in to the billing hospice agency.

If the lock-in is in place, resubmit the claim to HP.

If lock-in is not authorized for the date of service:

- If services billed are Revenue Center Code (RCC) 658 (Hospice Room and Board-Nursing Facility), the Nursing Home must bill these charges as a routine room and board claim.
- If services billed are either RCC 651 (Hospice/RTN Home) or 652 (Hospice/CTNS Home), the Hospice must bill comparable Home Health services under their Home Health Agency Provider Number.
- If services billed are RCC 656 (Hospice/IP Non-Respite), either the Hospital or Nursing Home must bill charges as a routine Hospital or Nursing Home stay.
- If services billed are RCC 657 (Hospice/Physician), the professional provider must bill charges as a routine medical claim.

# 0744 Other Provider Qualifier missing or invalid

#### Cause

The qualifier associated with the provider was either; invalid, missing or not DK (Ordering), DQ (Supervising), or DN (Referring) in box 17 on the CMS 1500 form (02/12). This edit will only set on paper claims and is not applicable to electronic claims.

## Resolution

Enter a valid qualifier and resubmit the claim. Alternately, this claim can be resubmitted via the Web portal.

# 0813 Claim denied after medical policy review

#### Cause

HP does not have on file the required valid hysterectomy consent form (W-613) which is required when the claim contains one of the following procedure or ICD-9 surgical procedure codes:

Procedure code: 00846, 00855, 00944, 01962, 01963, 51925, 56308, 58150, 58152, 58180, 58200, 58205, 58210, 58240, 58260, 58262, 58263, 58265, 58267, 58270, 58275, 58280, 58285, 58290, 58291, 58292, 58293, 58294, 58541, 58542, 58543, 58544, 58548, 58550, 58552, 58553, 58554, 58570, 58571, 58572, 58573, 58951, 58953, 58954, 58956, 59525, 59560, 59561, 59580 or 59581

#### Or

ICD-9 surgical procedure code: 683, 684, 685, 686, 687, 688, 689, 6831, 6839, 6841, 6849, 6851, 6859, 6861, 6869, 6871 or 6879

#### Resolution

Submit a valid hysterectomy consent form to the following address:

HP Attn: Medical Policy Unit P.O. Box 2942 Hartford, CT 06104

# Cause

The hysterectomy consent form was received by HP but contains missing or invalid information. The consent form was returned to the sender outlining the errors contained on the form.

# Resolution

Resubmit a valid hysterectomy consent form (W-613) which contains the following:

- Patient name
- Patient Medicaid ID
- Patient or Physician signature
- Date the patient or Physician signed the consent form

The denied claim may then be resubmitted.

If the consent form was not originally completed according to Federal guidelines, the claim cannot be paid.

# 0814 Claim denied for medical policy review

#### Cause

HP does not have on file the required valid sterilization consent form (W-612) which is required when the claim contains one of the following procedure or ICD-9 surgical procedure codes:

Procedure code: 00851, 00922, 00926, 00928, 00930, 55250, 55450, 55650, 56301, 56302, 58565, 58600, 58605, 58610, 58611, 58615, 58670, 58671, 58700, 58720, 58940, 58943, 58950, 58952, 58980, 58982, 58983, 59101, 59106, 59120 or 59151

Or

ICD-9 surgical procedure code: 637, 654, 655, 656, 662, 663, 664, 665, 666, 6370, 6371, 6372, 6373, 6541, 6549, 6551, 6552, 6553, 6554, 6561, 6562, 6563, 6564, 6621, 6622, 6629, 6631, 6632, 6639, 6651, 6652, 6661, 6662, 6663, 6669 or 6692

#### Resolution

Submit a valid sterilization consent form to the following address:

HP Attn: Medical Policy Unit P.O. Box 2942 Hartford, CT 06104

# Cause

The sterilization consent form was received by HP but contains missing or invalid information. The consent form was returned to the sender outlining the errors contained on the form.

# Resolution

If a second valid consent form exists, submit this sterilization consent form (W-612) which must meet the following federal guidelines:

- The date of service on the claim must match the date of sterilization (field 20) on the consent form.
- The date the client was sterilized must be greater than 30 days and less than 180 days from the date of the client's signature.
- The date of the signature of the person obtaining consent must be the same as the date of the client's signature.
- The interpreter must enter the date the form was signed and it must be the same as the date of the client's signature.
- The client must be at least 21 years of age on the date the consent form was signed.

The denied claim may then be resubmitted.

If the consent form was not originally completed according to Federal guidelines, the claim cannot be paid.

# 0818 Invalid processor control number

#### Cause

The claim was submitted for a CADAP client and the Processor Control Number (PCN) submitted on the claim does not equal CTPCNPTD.

#### Resolution

Change the PCN to CTPCNPTD and resubmit the claim.

#### Cause

The claim was submitted for a HUSKY A, HUSKY B, HUSKY C, or HUSKY D client and the PCN submitted on the claim equals CTPCNPTD.

#### Resolution

Change the PCN to the Medicaid specific PCN provided by your vendor/VAN and resubmit the claim.

# 0840 HCPC required when drug revenue code is billed

#### Cause

The Outpatient claim was submitted with one of the following drug related Revenue Center Codes (RCC) without the corresponding Healthcare Common Procedure Code (HCPC).

RCC: 250 – 253, 258 – 259 or 634 - 637

# Resolution

Enter the HCPC that corresponds to the RCC and National Drug Code (NDC) submitted on the claim.

Tip: To determine the correct HCPC code associated to the RCC and National Drug Code, go to www.ctdssmap.com  $\rightarrow$  Provider  $\rightarrow$  Drug Search, enter the NDC code then hit search. For information related to unlisted HCPC codes, refer to Provider Bulletins PB 08-35 and PB 08-42. Provider bulletins are located under Information, then Publications.

# 0861 NDC is missing or invalid

#### Cause

The claim contains a drug related procedure code, but the National Drug Code (NDC) is either missing or invalid.

#### Resolution

Enter the correct NDC associated to the drug related procedure code and resubmit the claim.

#### Cause

NDC submitted on the claim meets one of the following criteria.

- The NDC is terminated on or after the claim date of service.
- The NDC is not rebateable on the claim's date of service.
- The NDC is on the Drug Efficacy Study Implementation (DESI) list on the claim's date of service.
- The NDC is an institutional product.
- The NDC is repackaged or an inner package.
- The NDC is not active on the Drug file.

# Resolution

If the NDC was entered correctly, the drug product is not payable.

If the NDC was entered incorrectly, correct the NDC and resubmit the claim.

Tip: To determine the correct NDC associated to the drug related procedure code, go to www.ctdssmap.com  $\rightarrow$  Provider  $\rightarrow$  Drug Search, enter the procedure code then hit search.

# 0863 Detail date of service is not within header date of service

#### Cause

The detail From Date of Service (FDOS) or To Date of Service (TDOS) submitted on the claim is outside of the header dates of service.

For example, if the header dates of service cover the period of January 10, 2011 through January 20, 2011 and the detail FDOS is prior to January 10 or the detail TDOS is after January 20, the claim will deny with this EOB.

#### Resolution

Correct either the FDOS/TDOS on the detail of the claim, or the dates of service specified on the header, and resubmit the claim.

#### EOB Description

#### 0920 3M Grouper Error

#### Cause

The diagnosis code and client birth weight submitted on the inpatient claim for the newborn are in conflict.

# Resolution

Correct either the diagnosis code or client birth weight and resubmit the corrected newborn's claim.

Example: If the birth weight submitted on the claim is 2400 grams, and the diagnosis description states "Preterm NEC 2500+ grams", the hospital would need to correct either the birth weight or diagnosis code.

Note: This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

# **1024** Provider is not authorized to bill for this client

#### Cause

For Nursing Home claims, the pay start has not been established for this client. DSS has not yet updated the Eligibility Management System (EMS) with authorization for this client to reside in the billing provider's facility.

# Resolution

The claim is not payable until EMS is updated with the client's pay start/authorization to be in the billing provider's Nursing Home. Resubmit the claim when the pay start has been established.

# Cause

For Assisted Living, Acquired Brain Injury, Connecticut Home Care, Personal Care Assistance and Hospice claims, DSS has not yet updated EMS with authorization for the client to be serviced by the billing provider.

# Resolution

The claim is not payable until EMS is updated with the client's authorization for the client to be serviced by the billing provider.

To determine if EMS has been updated, perform a client eligibility verification transaction. Once EMS has been updated, resubmit the claim.

# 1033 Attending physician not enrolled on date of service

# Cause

The attending provider ID submitted on the Institutional claim is either not on file with the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program (CMAP) or the provider's enrollment is not in effect on the claim's date of service. When the referring provider ID is not present on the claim, and the service is considered to be a referred service, the attending provider needs to be enrolled in the CMAP per the Affordable Care Act mandate.

#### Resolution

Request that the attending provider enroll in the CMAP in order to avoid future claim denials.

A provider enrollment Wizard is available via the <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> Web site by clicking on Provider, then Provider Enrollment. Once on the Participation Type panel, select Ordering/ Prescribing/ Referring Provider Only, this presents an abbreviated version of the enrollment application.

A list of enrolled providers eligible to order/prescribe/refer services on behalf of HUSKY clients is available on the secure Web portal at www.ctdssmap.com. Once logged on to the secure site, the link to the list is in the upper right corner under Quick Links. This list includes the provider's enrollment effective date and their re-enrollment due date. It also includes providers who are not yet enrolled, but who have submitted an enrollment application.

Once the attending provider is enrolled in CMAP, and their enrollment is in effect for the claim's date of service, the claim can be resubmitted.

# 1035 Referring provider not enrolled on date of service

#### Cause

The referring provider ID submitted on the Institutional, Professional, Dental or Crossover claim is either not on file with the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program (CMAP) or the provider's enrollment is not in effect on the claim's date of service. The referring provider needs to be enrolled in the CMAP per the Affordable Care Act mandate.

# Resolution

Request that the referring physician enroll in the CMAP in order to avoid future claim denials.

A provider enrollment Wizard is available via the <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> Web site by clicking on Provider, then Provider Enrollment. Once on the Participation Type panel, select Ordering/ Prescribing/ Referring Provider Only, this presents an abbreviated version of the enrollment application.

A list of enrolled providers eligible to order/prescribe/refer services on behalf of HUSKY clients is available on the secure Web portal at www.ctdssmap.com. Once logged on to the secure site, the link to the list is in the upper right corner under Quick Links. This list includes the provider's enrollment effective date and their re-enrollment due date. It also includes providers who are not yet enrolled, but who have submitted an enrollment application.

Once the referring provider is enrolled in CMAP, and their enrollment is in effect for the claim's date of service, the claim can be resubmitted.

# 1036 Ordering provider not enrolled on date of service

#### Cause

The ordering provider ID submitted on the Professional or Professional Crossover claim is either not on file with the Connecticut Medical Assistance Program (CMAP) or the provider's enrollment is not in effect on the claim's date of service. The ordering provider needs to be enrolled in the CMAP per the Affordable Care Act mandate.

#### Resolution

Request that the ordering provider enroll in the CMAP in order to avoid future claim denials.

A provider enrollment Wizard is available via the <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> Web site by clicking on Provider, then Provider Enrollment. Once on the Participation Type panel, select Ordering/ Prescribing/ Referring Provider Only, this presents an abbreviated version of the enrollment application.

A list of enrolled providers eligible to order/prescribe/refer services on behalf of HUSKY clients is available on the secure Web portal at www.ctdssmap.com. Once logged on to the secure site, the link to the list is in the upper right corner under Quick Links. This list includes the provider's enrollment effective date and their re-enrollment due date. It also includes providers who are not yet enrolled, but who have submitted an enrollment application.

Once the ordering provider is enrolled in CMAP, and their enrollment is in effect for the claim's date of service, the claim can be resubmitted.

# 1038 Ordering/Referring provider missing when required

#### Cause

An ordering or referring provider ID was not submitted on the claim. Professional and Professional Crossover claims submitted by Rehabilitation Clinics, Free-standing Renal Dialysis Clinics, DME/Hearing Aid Dealers, DME/Medical & Surgical Supplies, DME/Medical Supply Dealers, DME/Durable Medical Goods, DME/Orthotic and Prosthetic Devices and Therapist Group providers must submit either an ordering or referring provider on all claims.

#### Resolution

Enter an ordering or referring provider ID and resubmit the claim.

# 1040 Ordering/Referring/Attending provider is not enrolled on date of service

# Cause

This edit will set on an Institutional, Professional, Dental or Crossover claim when the ordering, attending, or referring provider is an unlicensed Student/Resident with an NPPES primary taxonomy of 390200000X (Student/Resident) who is not enrolled in CMAP or the provider's enrollment is not in effect on the claim's date of service. The ordering/referring/prescribing provider needs to be enrolled in the CMAP per the Affordable Care Act mandate.

#### Resolution

This edit was implemented in a post and pay status and will only post to claims with dates of service prior to 10/1/2014. The post and pay status means that the edit will post to a claim but it is not the cause of a denial. Providers should address the remaining errors that caused the claim to deny and resubmit the claim.

Note: Effective 10/1/14 and forward, claims that contain a non-enrolled resident as the attending, ordering or referring provider will deny with one of the following EOB's; 1033 Attending provider not enrolled on date of service, 1035 Referring provider not enrolled on date of service, 1036 Ordering provider not enrolled on date of service, 1042 Resident not allowed as attending provider.

# 1900 Billing provider's taxonomy is invalid

# Cause

The billing provider's taxonomy submitted on the claim is not a valid taxonomy.

# Resolution

Change the taxonomy to the correct taxonomy as submitted on the provider's enrollment application, correct all other errors and resubmit the claim.

# **EOB** Description

# 1906 Header billing provider's taxonomy is not valid

# Cause

The billing provider's taxonomy submitted on the claim does not exist as a valid taxonomy on the provider's file as submitted via provider enrollment. The provider's correct taxonomy should be on both the provider's file and the submitted claim.

# Resolution

If the taxonomy submitted on the claim is incorrect, correct the taxonomy and all other errors and resubmit the claim.

If the taxonomy submitted on the claim is correct, submit a NPI Submission Form to the HP Provider Enrollment Unit to add the correct taxonomy to the provider's file. This form is located on <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> -> Information -> Publications and scroll down to Provider Enrollment/Maintenance Forms. This request must be sent to the following address:

#### HP Provider Enrollment Unit P.O. Box 5007 Hartford, CT 06104

Once the taxonomy has been updated on the provider's file, correct all other errors and resubmit the claim.

# 1912 Billing provider's taxonomy is missing

#### Cause

The billing provider's taxonomy was not submitted on the claim. This edit will post on HIPAA 5010 claims at the header if the header billing provider identifier is submitted, and the taxonomy code for the billing provider is blank.

# Resolution

On HIPAA 4010 claims, providers could submit either the Rendering Taxonomy or the Billing Taxonomy at the header of the claim. If the provider wanted to send both Billing and Rendering taxonomies, the rendering taxonomy was dropped down to the detail level rather than the header of the claim.

If no billing taxonomy was submitted in the HIPAA 4010 claims, the rendering taxonomy was used to determine the billing provider in situations where the billing provider had multiple provider numbers under the same billing NPI.

With HIPAA 5010 claims, providers must now submit both the billing and the rendering taxonomies at the header. If your vendor has older edits in place which prevent the billing taxonomy from coming over on your electronic files (a possible carryover from HIPAA 4010A submissions), please contact your vendor to make the required changes for 5010 submissions to ensure that both the billing taxonomy and rendering taxonomy are populating at the header of the claim.

Add the billing provider's taxonomy to the claim as submitted on the provider's enrollment application, correct all other errors, and resubmit the claim.

# **1927** The billing provider's NPI is missing or invalid

#### Cause

The provider is required to submit a National Provider Identifier (NPI) on the claim and the provider's NPI was not properly submitted on the claim.

#### Resolution

Enter the ten digit NPI on the claim. When submitting an electronic claim, it is important to include the Identification Code Qualifier of **XX** to identify the provider ID as being an NPI.

Tip: A common mistake is to enter the Identification Code Qualifier of **1D**, previously used to identify a Medicaid provider ID. This is no longer acceptable when the provider is required to submit an NPI.

# 1945 Claim/detail denied. Billing/performing provider could not be determined

**Note:** In order for a claim to successfully process in interChange, the National Provider Identifier (NPI) and associated claim data submitted on the claim must be associated with one single provider record/Automated Voice Response System (AVRS) ID. When a provider has one NPI associated to multiple provider records/AVRS ID's, additional claim data such as the billing provider's taxonomy code or 9 digit zip code must be used to determine the correct provider record/AVRS ID to associate to the claim. This error condition will be present when the claim cannot identify a unique provider record/AVRS ID with which to process the claim.

#### Cause

The 9 digit zip code submitted on the claim does not uniquely match the provider address provided at the time of enrollment.

#### Resolution

Correct the 9 digit zip code on the claim and resubmit the claim.

#### Cause

The billing provider's taxonomy code submitted on the claim does not uniquely match any of the taxonomy codes provided at the time of enrollment.

#### Resolution

Correct the billing taxonomy code on the claim and resubmit the claim.

# 2002 Client ineligible for dates of service

#### Cause

The client is not eligible for pharmacy benefits on the dispense date.

#### Resolution

The claim is not payable.

# Cause

The client is not eligible on the Inpatient or Outpatient crossover claim's date of service.

# Resolution

The claim is not payable.

# EOB Description

# 2003 Client ineligible for dates of service

#### Cause

The client is not eligible on the detail date of service.

#### Resolution

The claim detail is not payable.

# Cause

The client is not eligible on the Inpatient or Long Term Care header date of service.

# Resolution

The claim is not payable.

# 2010 Client has not satisfied spend-down

#### Cause

The client is deemed ineligible due to spend-down. Spend-down is a DSS determined dollar amount that the client is financially responsible to pay for medical expenses before DSS will grant the client eligibility.

#### Resolution

The claim is not payable.

Tip: Questions related to the amount of spend-down that still remains the client's responsibility to pay can only be obtained from DSS' Regional Office. HP does not have access to this data.

# EOB Description

# 2057 Client ineligible for portion of claim. Resubmit for covered days only

#### Cause

The client is partially eligible on the Inpatient, Inpatient crossover or Long Term Care claim's header date of service.

# Resolution

Perform a client eligibility verification transaction to determine the client's eligibility during the stay.

Resubmit the claim for only those dates of service in which the client was eligible.

Note: This EOB will not post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals. <u>Providers are required to bill the entire stay on hospital modernization claims, regardless of the client's period of eligibility.</u>

# 2102 Client eligibility system is not currently available

#### Cause

The Department of Social Service's Eligibility Management System (EMS) stores client eligibility information that is used to process claims.

If the claim is a pharmacy claim or a claim submitted via the provider's secure Web account, the claim will be denied when EMS is unavailable to verify the client's eligibility.

# Resolution

Resubmit the claim when EMS access is restored. EMS will likely be restored immediately, or in rare circumstances, later in the day if the issue takes longer to resolve.

#### Cause

If the claim is not a pharmacy claim or a claim submitted via the provider's secure Web account, the claim will be placed in a suspended status by HP.

# Resolution

No action is necessary to resolve this error when the claim is in a suspended status. When EMS becomes available, HP will remove this error from the claim and allow the claim to continue to process.

# 2504 Bill private carrier first

#### Cause

The Connecticut Medical Assistance Program is the payer of last resort for all covered services. Therefore, if a client has applicable other insurance coverage, the benefits of these policies must be fully exhausted prior to submitting the claim to HP. This EOB will post to the claim when a private insurance policy is present on the client's file which contains a type of coverage that may cover the claim and the claim was submitted without the response from this specific insurance carrier.

# Resolution

- 1. Perform a client eligibility verification transaction for the date of service on the claim to determine the other insurance carrier to which the claim should be billed.
- 2. Bill the claim to the other insurance carrier.
- 3. Once a response has been received from the carrier, resubmit the claim to HP, indicating either the payment or denial from the insurance carrier, using the same three digit carrier code returned in the client eligibility verification response. These claims can be submitted electronically and the other insurance Explanation of Benefits should not be submitted to HP. For complete instructions for submitting claims with other insurance, refer to Chapter 11 of the Provider Manual found on www.ctdssmap.com.
- 4. If the insurance carrier refuses to respond to your claim, follow the Legal Notice of Subrogation procedures located in Chapter 5 of the Provider Manual found on www.ctdssmap.com.

Tip: It is important that the correct three digit carrier code be submitted on the claim. The carrier code is returned in the client eligibility response and represents the specific other insurance carrier. If a different carrier code is entered on the claim than what exists on the client's file, the claim will continue to deny.

Tip: Discrepancies regarding other insurance (such as private or employee sponsored health insurance) should be reported to Health Management Systems, Inc. (HMS) via toll-free telephone number 1-866-277-4271 or via e-mail at ctinsurance@hms.com. Client third party liability update procedures can be found in Chapter 5 of the Provider Manual found on www.ctdssmap.com.

Tip: Claims can very easily be resubmitted via the provider's secure Web account by retrieving the denied claim via a claim inquiry and adding the other insurance information in the TPL panel, then click the resubmit button. The TPL panel also conveniently lists the client's insurance policies via the drop down list within the Client Carriers field.

# 2509 Bill Medicare first

#### Cause

The Connecticut Medical Assistance Program is the payer of last resort for all covered services. Therefore, if a client has applicable Medicare coverage, this benefit must be fully exhausted prior to submitting the claim to HP. This EOB will post to a pharmacy or compound claim when Medicare coverage is present on the client's file **for an NDC covered by Medicare Part B** and the claim was submitted without the response from Medicare.

# Resolution

1. Bill the claim to Medicare Part D and/or Part B.

Once a response has been received from Medicare, resubmit the claim to HP. These claims can be submitted electronically. When submitting an electronic claim for a Medicare Part B or Medicare Part D paid claim, the professional claim format must be used. When billing through the Web portal, please refer to Provider Bulletin PB09-36 "Clarification of Billing Requirements for Medications Covered by Medicare Part D and Medicare Part B" for complete billing instructions.

For complete instructions for submitting claims when the client has Medicare, refer to Chapter 11 of the Provider Manual found on www.ctdssmap.com.

When submitting the claim on paper, the CMS 1500 claim form must be utilized and the Medicare Explanation of Benefit (EOMB) must be sent to HP when Medicare has allowed the claim.

When both Medicare Part D and Medicare Part B have denied the claim for a date of service less than a year from the present date, the claim must be submitted via Point of Sale (POS) with an Other Coverage Code (OCC) of 3- Other Coverage Exists – Service Not Covered and with the Carrier Code MPB. The Medicare EOMB must be retained in case of a future audit.

For Medicare Part B denials for dates of service over a year from the current date, the NCPDP paper claim form may be submitted with a copy of the Medicare EOMB to override timely filing. For complete instructions for completing the NCPDP paper claim form, refer to Chapter 8 of the Provider Manual by choosing Pharmacy from the dropdown menu.

Tip: If Medicare Part B allowed the claim, Medicare should automatically submit the claim to HP on behalf of the provider when the client is a Medicaid client. If this is not occurring on a regular basis, please contact the Provider Assistance Center for assistance in determining the cause.

# 2516 Claim adjustment reason code is invalid

# Cause

The claim adjustment reason code submitted on the claim is not a valid code found on the HIPAA claim adjustment reason code list published by the Washington Publishing Company located at <u>www.wpc-edi.com</u>.

# Resolution

Correct the claim adjustment reason code and resubmit the claim.

Tip: The claim adjustment reason code is not required on paper or Web claims.

# 2522 Bill Medicare first or provide appropriate adjustment reason code and date of ABN, HHABN\* or NOMNC

#### Cause

Medicaid is payer of last resort. The client's eligibility file indicates that the client has Medicare coverage and the Home Health claim was submitted without reference to a Medicare payment, Medicare denial or the reason an Advanced Beneficiary Notice (ABN), Home Health Advanced Beneficiary Notice (HHABN)\* or MCO Notice of Medicare Non-Coverage (NOMNC) was issued.

# Resolution

The claim must either be billed to Medicare, or the ABN, HHABN\* or NOMNC must be issued to the client indicating the reason the client's care does not meet Medicare coverage criteria.

The claim must then be resubmitted to HP indicating either Medicare made a payment or denied the claim. If the denial is due to a ABN, HHABN\* or NOMNC, the appropriate claim adjustment reason code must be entered to identify the reason the ABN, HHABN\* or NOMNC was issued.

Detailed billing instructions for each of these examples are located in Chapter 11 of the Provider Manual, the Institutional Other Insurance/Medicare Billing Guide found on <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u>.

Tip: Refer to Provider Bulletin PB10-06 found on <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> for more information regarding Medicare Cost Avoidance of Home Health claims.

\*Please note that HHABNs can only be issued through December 8, 2013. Effective December 9, 2013, Home Health Agencies must use the ABN. HHABNs issued **prior** to December 9, 2013 for ongoing, repetitive services will remain in effect for the time period indicated on the notice, up to one calendar year from the date of issuance.

# 3003 Prior Authorization is required for payment of this service

#### Cause

If the claim is for a client enrolled in the Connecticut Home Care for Elder's program, the client does not have any remaining units authorized by the client's care manager for the service billed on the claim.

#### Resolution

The service is not payable unless the care manager increases the number of units for the date(s) of service being billed.

#### Cause

If the claim is for a client enrolled in any benefit plan other than the Connecticut Home Care for Elder's program, prior authorization is required for payment of the service billed.

#### Resolution

Refer to Chapter 9 of the Provider Manual for information on requesting prior authorization.

# 3004 Inpatient claim requires prior authorization

#### Cause

The Inpatient claim requires prior authorization (PA) and there is no PA record on file in an approved status that has the same provider ID, client ID and approved dates of service that match the claim's billing provider, client ID and admit date. The admit date must fall within the dates of service approved by Community Health Network of Connecticut (CHNCT).

#### Resolution

Perform a PA inquiry on the provider's Web account to determine if the PA record has been added to interChange, and if so, if the client ID is correct and if the admission date falls within the approved dates of service.

If the PA has been either entered or corrected since the claim was denied, resubmit the claim.

If the PA is not present and CHNCT has indicated that they approved the PA more than two days ago, contact CHNCT to determine the cause of the delay. The PA may have contained an error that CHNCT needs to correct.

Tip: Once CHNCT approves a PA, it takes at least 24 hours before the PA will be present in interChange, as long as there were no errors on the PA, such as an invalid client ID.

#### Cause

The Inpatient claim does not require PA when the claim is for a newborn, but the claim's Admit Type does not indicate newborn.

#### Resolution

Change the Admit Type to 4 (Newborn) and resubmit the claim.

#### Cause

The Inpatient claim does not require PA when the claim is due to a delivery, but the claim's primary diagnosis code does not indicate a delivery.

# Resolution If the primary diagnosis is related to a delivery, change the primary diagnosis to the delivery diagnosis and resubmit the claim. If the delivery is not the primary diagnosis, the claim will require PA. Cause The Inpatient claim does not require PA when the claim is considered an emergency by the out of state hospital. Resolution If the claim was considered an emergency, change the Admit Type to 1 (Emergency) and resubmit the claim. If the claim is not an emergency, PA must be requested by submitting the out of state paper claim to the following address:

HP Written Correspondence P.O. Box 2991 Hartford, CT 06104

# EOB Description

# 3015 CHC care plan required

# Cause

The claim is for a client enrolled in the Connecticut Home Care for Elder's benefit plan and a care plan has not yet been established for this client.

# Resolution

The service is not payable unless the care manager creates a care plan and adds the service to the care plan. Contact the care manager for assistance.

# 3016 Service not covered under CHC care plan

# Cause

The claim is for a client enrolled in the Connecticut Home Care for Elder's benefit plan and the service billed is not an authorized service on the client's care plan.

#### Resolution

The service is not payable unless the care manager adds the service to the client's care plan. Contact the care manager for assistance.

# Cause

The claim is for a client enrolled in the Connecticut Home Care for Elder's benefit plan and the service billed is not an authorized service on the client's care plan because the service provider's National Provider Identifier (NPI) or Automated Voice Response System (AVRS) ID was not entered correctly on the care plan. For example, many Home Health Agencies have both a CHC Service Provider AVRS ID and a Home Health Agency AVRS ID. This EOB will be displayed on the claim if the wrong AVRS ID is entered on the care plan.

#### Resolution

The care plan must be updated with the correct AVRS ID. Contact the care manager for assistance.

# Cause

The claim is for a client enrolled in the Connecticut Home Care for Elder's benefit plan and the service billed is not an authorized service on the client's care plan because the claim was submitted with the wrong procedure code/RCC.

# Resolution

The procedure code/RCC on the claim must be changed and the claim may be resubmitted. If the procedure code/RCC on the claim is correct, the care plan must be updated with the correct procedure code/RCC. Contact the care manager for assistance.

# 4021 The procedure billed is not a covered service under the client's benefit plan

#### Cause

If the claim is Connecticut Home Care (CHC) Program claim and the client does not have an active CHC benefit plan in effect yet for the date of service submitted on the claim.

#### Resolution

The Alternate Care Unit at DSS should be notified of an eligibility issue when a client begins service so action can be taken to resolve the client's eligibility issue as soon as possible. Providers who identify an eligibility issue at the time of service should send an encrypted email to AlternateCare.dss@ct.gov. The client's name, client ID and the date service began or is scheduled to begin should be provided. Place the words "CHC Client Eligibility Issue" in the subject line of the email.

DSS' Alternate Care Unit also receives a report of claim denials due to client ineligibility. Providers who identify an eligibility issue at the point of claim denial and the issue has not been resolved within one month of the claim denial should send an encrypted email to AlternateCare.dss@ct.gov and provide the client's name, client ID and the dates of service that remain unpaid due to the client's lack of CHC eligibility. Place the words "CHC Client Eligibility Issue" in the subject line of the email.

#### Cause

If the claim is a dental claim, the client does not have an active HUSKY A, HUSKY B, HUSKY C, or HUSKY D benefit plan in effect for the date of service submitted on the claim.

#### Resolution

The claim is not payable.

#### Cause

The claim was submitted for a non CADAP client and the Processor Control Number (PCN)submitted on the claim equals CTPCNPTD.

# Resolution

Change the PCN to the vendor's specific PCN and resubmit the claim.

# 4140 The service submitted is not covered under the client's benefit plan.

#### Cause

The claim was submitted with a billing provider who is restricted from submitting the procedure based on the client's benefit plan.

#### Resolution

Either the billing provider on the claim needs to be changed, or the client's benefit plan must be changed, otherwise the claim is not payable.

#### **EOB** Description

# 4260 Patient reason for visit not on file

#### Cause

The patient reason for visit diagnosis code submitted on the institutional claim is not valid.

#### Resolution

Correct the patient reason for visit diagnosis code and resubmit the claim.

# 4227 -The RCC Billed is not a covered service under the client's benefit plan

#### Cause

The claim was submitted with an RCC for a client with multiple benefit plans, such as HUSKY C, Connecticut Home Care (CHC) Program and QMB (Qualified Medicare Beneficiary). The claims processing system will attempt to make payment for the RCC under each benefit plan. If the claim was submitted with the intent to be paid under the client's HUSKY C or the CHC benefit plan, but denied for other edit messages under that benefit plan, the system will then attempt to make payment under the QMB benefit plan. Edit 4227 will post under the QMB benefit plan when Medicare has denied the claim. A denied claim will contain all edit/audits associated to all benefit plans.

# Resolution

In this example, no action is required to resolve edit 4227. Action should be taken on any other edit that might set on the claim. Once the error code which caused the original claim denial against the HUSKY C or CHC benefit plan is resolved and the claim is resubmitted, the claim should pay and the system will not attempt to process the claim under any other benefit plan the client may have, and edit 4227 will no longer be posted to the claim.

This is only one example of a valid combination of benefit plans (HUSKY C, CHC and QMB) that can cause this edit to be posted to a claim. It is strongly recommended that edits other than 4227 be resolved first, no matter what combination of benefit plans exist.

# Cause

The claim was submitted with an RCC payable under HUSKY or the Connecticut Home Care (CHC) Program benefit plan for a client with only one benefit plan on file, such as (CADAP) Connecticut AIDS Drug Assistance Program or QMB (Qualified Medicare Beneficiary). RCC's are not payable under the CADAP or QMB benefit plan.

# Resolution

Verify the client's eligibility and refer to the <u>Eligibility Response Quick Reference Guide</u> located at <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u> under–Information-Publications-Claims Processing Information, for covered services under the clients benefit plan.

If the client has a benefit plan other than CHC and there is an issue with eligibility, either contact the client's case worker or have the client contact their case worker themselves for more information regarding eligibility.

If the client should have a CHC benefit plan but the eligibility is not on file, providers should contact the Alternate Care Unit at the Department of Social Services at:

<u>AlternateCare.dss@ct.gov</u> to update the client's eligibility. Providers should send an encrypted e-mail containing the clients name, client ID and the start of care or dates of service that remain unpaid to the e-mailbox indicated. The subject line of the e-mail should indicate "CHC Eligibility Issue".

If the client's benefit plan does not cover services billed with an RCC at all, then the claim is not payable.

# **EOB** Description

# 4801 Procedure not covered. Check: Prior Authorization, FTC, Referring Provider, Quantity Restrictions

**Note:** EOB 4801 will set if any one of the following conditions exists when the client's eligibility file indicates the client has multiple benefit plans. If after reviewing this list of conditions, no claim data is deemed incorrect or Prior Authorization is not required, contact the Provider Assistance Center to determine if the cause is related to client age, the Facility Type code, procedure code or Provider contract.

# Cause

The referring provider is missing on the professional claim. The referring provider is required when:

- The billing provider is a provider type 28 (laboratory) or 29 (radiology).
- The service billed is a consultation.
- The service billed is an eye examination performed at a nursing facility or skilled nursing facility.

# Resolution

Enter the referring provider on the claim and resubmit the claim.

# Cause

Admission date is missing on the professional claim. The admission date is required when:

- The following services are performed at facility type codes 21 (inpatient hospital), 55 (residential substance abuse treatment facility) or 56 (psychiatric residential treatment center): 90200, 90215, 90220, 99221, 99223, 99231-99233, 99251-99255, 99271-99275, or 99291-99299.
- The service billed is H0011 or 1600W.

# Resolution

Enter the admit date on the claim and resubmit the claim.

#### Cause

The procedure billed is not permitted to be paid to the billing provider on the date of service.

#### Resolution

If the procedure billed is not a covered procedure on the provider's fee schedule for the date of service, the service is not payable.

If the procedure billed is present on the provider's fee schedule, contact the Provider Assistance Center to request an update to the procedure code in question.

#### Cause

Prior Authorization is required and either there is no Prior Authorization on file, or it is on file but it is either exhausted or it does not contain the same client ID, procedure code, modifier, or authorized dates of service as submitted on the claim.

# Resolution

Determine whether the service billed requires Prior Authorization by reviewing Chapter 7 of the Provider Manual or the Fee Schedule located at <u>www.ctdssmap.com</u>. If Prior Authorization is required, review Chapter 9 of the Provider Manual for Prior Authorization instructions.

#### Cause

The Facility Type Code (FTC) submitted on the professional claim is not allowed for the billing provider.

#### Resolution

If the FTC is incorrect, enter the correct FTC on the claim and resubmit the claim.

If the FTC is correct, the service is not payable at that location.

# Cause

The service is not payable based on the client's age.

#### Resolution

If the client ID is incorrect, enter the correct client ID on the claim and resubmit the claim.

If the client ID is correct, the service is not payable.

The preparation of this document was financed under an agreement with the Connecticut Department of Social Services.

#### Cause

The provider's enrollment does not allow payment for the service rendered.

# Resolution

If the service billed is not a covered procedure on the provider's fee schedule for the date of service billed, the service is not payable.

If the procedure billed is a covered procedure on the provider's fee schedule, contact the Provider Assistance Center to request an update to the provider's contract.

# **EOB** Description

# 4970 – RCC Restricted under the client's benefit plan

#### Cause

This edit will set if the provider is a Home Health Agency and the client has both HUSKY and CHC with or without a Care Plan on file. The claim will first process under the HUSKY benefit. As the client also has CHC, the RCC, such as 421, 431 or 441 for therapy services, though payable under the HUSKY benefit, is restricted from paying as the client has a CHC benefit plan.

# Resolution

No action need be taken on edit 4970. Action should be taken on any other edit that that might set on the claim. If edit 4021 sets and another edit/audit, other than 4970, also sets on the claim, disregard 4021 for the time being and take action to resolve the other edit/audit that set on the claim. Once the error code which caused the original claim denial against the CHC benefit plan is resolved and the claim is resubmitted, the claim should pay and the system will not attempt to process the claim under any other benefit plan the client may have, which if not a covered service under the benefit plan would result in a 4021 denial.

# 4980 – Procedure Restricted under the client's benefit plan

#### Cause

This edit will set if the provider is a Home Health Agency and the client has both HUSKY and CHC with or without a Care Plan on file. The claim will first process under the HUSKY benefit. As the client also has CHC, the procedure, such as S9123, T1502 or T1004, though payable under the HUSKY benefit, is restricted from paying as the client has a CHC benefit plan.

#### Resolution

No action need be taken on edit 4980. Action should be taken on any other edit that that might set on the claim. Once the error code which caused the original claim denial against the CHC benefit plan is resolved and the claim is resubmitted, the claim should pay and the system will not attempt to process the claim under any other benefit plan the client may have.

# 5007 Exact duplicate – Header of a paid claim or a claim that is currently in process

#### Cause

A claim was previously submitted containing the same provider ID, the same client ID and the same date of service that has either been paid or is in the process of being considered for payment.

#### Resolution

Perform a claim inquiry using client ID and date of service to identify the claim causing the conflict.

If the claim causing the conflict was properly paid, no additional action is necessary.

If the claim causing the conflict is currently in a suspended, resubmit or a super-suspend status, no additional action is necessary. This claim is being manually reviewed by either DSS or HP. The claim's status will soon change to either paid or denied.

If the claim causing the conflict was denied, the claim can be corrected, if applicable, and resubmitted.

# **EOB** Description 5008 Duplicate of a paid claim or a claim that is currently in process. Cause A claim was previously submitted by the same or different provider containing the same client ID and overlapping dates of service. Resolution Perform a claim inquiry using client ID and date of service to identify the claim causing the conflict. This will only return the claim if the previous claim was submitted by the same provider. If the claim was submitted by the same provider: If the claim causing the conflict was properly paid, no additional action is necessary. If the claim causing the conflict is currently in a suspended, resubmit or in a supersuspend status, no additional action is necessary. This claim is being manually reviewed by either DSS or HP. The claim's status will soon change to either paid or denied. If the claim causing the conflict was denied, the claim can be corrected, if applicable, and resubmitted. If the claim is not returned in the claim search results, it was likely submitted by another provider. Confirm the claim's client ID and the date of service is correct. If the client ID or date of service is incorrect, correct the claim and resubmit. If all claim data is correct, contact the Provider Assistance Center to request an audit be performed to determine the appropriate payee of the claim.

# 5075 Only one interim claim allowed per stay

#### Cause

An interim claim currently exists in a paid status for the same client, same billing provider, and same admission date. This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

#### Resolution

Only one interim claim can be paid per admission. The existing interim claim must either be recouped or adjusted and replaced with either an extended interim claim or for the entire inpatient stay.

# EOB Description

# 5076 Paid interim and final claim for same admission not allowed

#### Cause

An interim claim currently exists in a paid status for the same client, same billing provider, and same admission date. This EOB will post on hospital modernization claims which are identified as an inpatient claim type, billing provider type and specialty 01/001, admit date is 1/1/2015 and forward, including border and out of state hospitals.

#### Resolution

Once the client is discharged, the interim claim must be either recouped or adjusted, and resubmitted for the entire inpatient stay.

# 5151 Units billed were cutback or denied as they exceed the frequency of service allowed on the care plan

#### Cause

The claim was submitted with units that exceed the frequency on the care plan established by the care manager. If only a portion of the units billed remain authorized, the claim will make payment on the available units.

#### Resolution

The service is not payable unless the care manager increases the frequency for the date(s) of service submitted on the claim. Providers should first check paid dates of service within the frequency of the denied service line detail to be sure the appropriate procedure code and/or units of service were billed. For example: procedure code 1210z on 10/10/14 was billed for 12 units. The system cut back and paid 4 units. The service order/PA indicates 1210z has a weekly frequency of 20 units. Providers should check paid dates for the week of 10/5-10/11/14 to be sure dates of service billed were for the correct procedure code and units as serviced. Claims with billing discrepancies should be corrected via a claim adjustment. If no discrepancies exist contact the care manager for additional service authorization.

# **EOB** Description

5924 Claim denied, CCI greater and lesser procedures are not covered on same date of service.

# Cause

Greater and lesser CCI procedure codes are not payable for the same date of service.

# Resolution

Verify the procedure code and date of service information on the claim. If the data was keyed incorrectly, make the necessary corrections and resubmit the claim. If the data was keyed correctly, the claim is not payable based on a previously paid claim.

For detailed information regarding the National Correct Coding Initiative, please review Provider Bulletins <u>PB 2011-12</u>, <u>PB 2011-41</u>, and <u>PB 2012-40</u>.

# 5925 CCI column 1 code or mutually exclusive code was billed on the same date as previous column 2 code.

#### Cause

A claim containing a CCI column 1 code or mutually exclusive code was submitted for the same date of service as a previously paid CCI column 2 code.

# Resolution

Verify the procedure code and date of service information on the claim. If the data was keyed incorrectly, make the necessary corrections and resubmit the claim. If the data was keyed correctly, the claim is not payable based on a previously paid claim.

For detailed information regarding the National Correct Coding Initiative, please review Provider Bulletins <u>PB 2011-12</u>, <u>PB 2011-41</u>, and <u>PB 2012-40</u>.

# **EOB** Description

# 5926 CCI column 2 code was billed on the same date as previous column 1 or mutually exclusive code.

# Cause

A claim containing a CCI column 2 code was submitted for the same date of service as a previously paid CCI column 1 code or mutually exclusive code.

# Resolution

Verify the procedure code and date of service information on the claim. If the data was keyed incorrectly, make the necessary corrections and resubmit the claim. If the data was keyed correctly, the claim is not payable based on a previously paid claim.

For detailed information regarding the National Correct Coding Initiative, please review Provider Bulletins <u>PB 2011-12</u>, <u>PB 2011-41</u>, and <u>PB 2012-40</u>.

# 6442 Hearing aid coverage limited to \$1000 every 24 months for HUSKY B clients

#### Cause

Hearing aid coverage for HUSKY B clients is limited to \$1000 in any given 24 month span; this edit sets when the cumulative allowed amount for hearing aid claims submitted in a 24 month span exceeds \$1000.

#### Resolution

This claim exceeds the benefit limit for the HUSKY B client in question on the date of service submitted and will not pay.

#### **EOB** Description

# 6443 HUSKY B eyeglass/contact coverage limited to \$100 every 2 calendar years

#### Cause

Eyeglass/contact lens coverage for HUSKY B clients is limited to \$100 every 2 calendar years; this edit sets when the cumulative allowed amount for eyeglass/contact lens claims submitted within 2 calendar years exceeds \$100.

# Resolution

This claim exceeds the benefit limit for the HUSKY B client in question on the date of service submitted and will not pay.